



Bellyeoman Community Council

Serving NE Dunfermline

Secretary: Community Councillor John Dudgeon

16 Beldorney Place, Dunfermline, Fife, KY12 0XN

Email: jedudgeon@talk21.com

Website: www.dunfermline.ws/bellyeoman

MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY 10th AUG 2005 AT 7.00PM IN THE JEAN MACKAY CENTRE, DUNFERMLINE.

PRESENT:

Wilma Allday (Madam Chairman), John Dudgeon (Secretary), Kate Findlay (Treasurer), Tom Brand (Vice Chairman), Graeme Whyte, Jessie Cartmell, Douglas Campbell, Donald Heigh, Lilah McKay, Janet Miller, Stephen Miller (Community Police Officer), Dave Paterson (Fife Council) & Cllr. Les Wood. Members of the public were J Leslie & Ann Currie.

- 1] **Madam Chairman's Welcome / Apologies:** Madam Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting ... Apologies were received from Cllr. Jim Tolson and belated apologies were received from Kate for last month.
- 2] **Minutes:** The Minutes of the last meeting were read and approved. They were moved by Douglas Campbell and seconded by Tom Brand.
- 3] **Matters Arising From Minutes:**
 - Parking at Queen Margaret Hospital,** Secretary reported an E Mail had been received from Jim Leiper (NHS Fife) that Board approval had been given for funding for 100 additional parking places on the QMH Campus, hopefully these would be in place this financial year. Existing situation not getting any better, still problems with the South access road today with cars parked on both North (12) and South(3) side and also Robertson Road causing a blind spot for drivers egressing Alderston drive. Police stated that enforcement action is still continuing with 12 tickets issued recently.
 - Colliston Road flooding.** Cllr Wood commented Ron Peat (Fife Council) has stated that their may be a legal issue with Smart Homes Madam Chairman stated that Brent Vivian (Fife Council) had not responded to issues raised at previous site meeting on 15 Nov 04.
 - Play Park on Colliston Road,** Cllr Wood flooding issue still a problem
 - Safety Barriers.** Cllr Wood stated that they have been ordered and it is a staffing issue for installation. Other barriers being erected in Dunfermline, possibly we'll be next.
 - Bus Shelter,** Continuing problem, issue with costs as the new shelter has to comply with new legislation (e.g. Lighting).
 - Robertson Road gardens.** Boundary Fencing issue continuing, Police to monitor situation
 - Whitefield Road Roundabout & Kingseat Road Lining,** work already started on lining, roundabout scheduled for 2006.
 - Kick Pitches,** "E" Mail from a resident thanking everyone, favourable discussions took place and we will keep an eye on the situation.
 - Hectic Life Signage,** continuing item for Cllr Tolson.
 - Traffic Regulations,** Football parking restrictions, continuing problem, possible changes to parking in front of East End Park and other parking issues.
 - Bellyeoman View Estate Open Spaces,** discussion on residents' responsibilities. Community Council to letter all Tilbury residents.
 - Colliston Road Residents Meeting,** Community Council to arrange meeting of Residents to organise a residents committee.
 - CO-OP Bins,** Discussion on bins being interfered with during silent hours, secretary to write to the Co-op maintenance department. Also late deliveries of goods, initial planning consent was given for up to 19.00 weekdays & 14.00 on Saturday and no deliveries on Sunday.
- 4] **Madam Chairman's Report:** The chairman had nothing more to report that was not already covered or later in the agenda.
- 5] **Secretary's Report Inc Correspondence:**

The following correspondence was reported and made available to the meeting by the Secretary.



Bellyeoman Community Council

Serving NE Dunfermline

Secretary: Community Councillor John Dudgeon

16 Beldorney Place, Dunfermline, Fife, KY12 0XN

Email: jedudgeon@talk21.com

Website: www.dunfermline.ws/bellyeoman

Correspondence Received:

Party	Details
Fife Council	Safer neighbourhoods booklets
Fife Council	Children's Panel recruitment
Fife Council	Fife Environmental Network
Local Government	Review of Electoral Arrangements
Fife Police	Policing Scotland Leaflet
Planning Dept E Mail	Weekly planning application lists, details read out to meeting.
NHS Fife E Mail	100 new parking places at QMH
Graeme Whyte E Mail	Alderston GDNS Residents Association Constitution
CIlr Tolson E Mail	DAFC Liaison Committee Meeting minutes 19 May 2005

6] **Treasurer's Report:**

The Treasurer, Kate Findlay stated that the balance of the Community Council account stood at £2402.88 and presented a detailed statement to the meeting. Books are with the auditors. A copy of this statement is available on request. Notes attached indicate items not allowed for in final figure. Last months minutes indicated future costing for hall hire, discussions on use of Jean MacKay Centre, proposal to use these facilities until further notice was approved. The costs of notice boards and Viewpoint improvements are unknown.

Dave Paterson (Fife Council) stated viewpoint railings painting was not viable but £4000 to replace, could come from a capital budget or grant funded. Seats are available from Milesmark Depot. Notice board, costing £562, funding help may be available, Dave Paterson to ask Planning Department. Siting an issue, Co-op to be contacted.

7] **Council:**

Issues raised included...

- Youths with bottles in Robertson Road, continuing problem

8] **Police Report**

Car crime continues and bogus workmen are in the area, please be vigilant

9] **AOCB:**

Robertson Road trees, CC to Letter to Angus Carmichael Transportation Services

Planning White Paper, general discussions 3rd party right appeal. Discussions on new builders responsibilities. Approval to respond given.

Busses, service to the area reduced wrong streets used, regular bad service. Approval to contact Press and service provider given.

Xmas use of Paton St. Hall still available.

10] **DATE & TIME OF NEXT MEETING:**

The date & time of the next meeting was scheduled for Wednesday 14th Sept 2005 at 7.00pm in the Jean MacKay Centre, Robertson Road, Dunfermline.

There being no further business, the meeting closed at 8.35pm.

Signed:

Date: